
ST A TE OF NEV ADA 
BRIAN SANDOVAL 

Gm·emor 

RICHARD WHITLEY, MS 
Director. DHHS 

CODY L. PHINNEY, l\lPH 
Administrator. DPBH 

JOHN DIMURO, D.O
., 

MBA 
Cliief Medical Offici.•r 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

DIVISION OF PUBLIC AND BERA VIORAL HEAL TH 

BUREAU OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH WELLNESS AND PREVENTION 

Management Oversight Team 

Management Memorandum 16-011 

DATE: November 29, 2016 

TO: Current and Eligible Subrecipients, Contractors and State Agencies 

FROM: Kyle Devine, Chief 
Bureau of Behavioral Health Wellness and Prevention 

SUBJECT: The FFY 2017 Annual Synar Report available for Public Comment 

The FFY 2017 Annual Synar Report (ASR) is now available for review and public comment at the 
following location: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/C1inica1SAPT A/dta/Grants/SAPTAGrants/ 

Those who wish to comment on the ASR may do so by filling out the form under "Send Public Comments" at the 
above-referenced link. 

This and other management memos are lqcated on the Management Oversight Team webpage .at
http://d pbh. nv .gov /Progra ms/ClinicalSAPTA/dta/Partners/MOT / . 
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